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Dear Mr Hogger

Dacorum Core Strategy Examination

Further to the Participants Statement submitted in relation to Issue 6 by Savills on behalf of Grand Union
Investments, it has come to our attention that there is a small error in the appendices. Paragraph 4.2.2 of the
‘Housing Demand & Socio-Economic Assessment — Update’ (September 2010) states that the shortfall is 612
dwellings. This is incorrect and should have been updated to reflect the figure in Table 4.2 which shows a
shortfall of 883 dwellings between 2006 and 2012.

Please accept our apologies for any confusion caused.

Yours sincerely

Simon Elliott
Associate
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